
CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF
City of Scottsbluff Council Chambers

2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE 69361
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Regular Meeting
November 21, 2018

12:00 PM

1. Roll Call

2. For public information, a copy of the Nebraska Open Meetings Act is posted in the 
back of the room on the north wall.

3. Notice of changes in the agenda by the city manager  (Additions may not be made to this 
agenda less than 24 hours before the beginning of the meeting unless added under Item 4 
of this agenda.)

4. Citizens with business not scheduled on the agenda (As required by state law, no matter 
may be considered under this item unless the committee determines that the matter 
requires emergency action.)

5. 5. Minutes

a) Approve Minutes of the October 10, 2018 Meeting

6. 6. East Overland Facade Grant Program

a) Review and make recommendations on updated form.

7. 7. PIVO Redevelopment Plan

a) Review Redevelopment Plan by PIVO, Inc.

b) Conduct initial cost benefit analysis of Redevelopment Plan by PIVO, Inc. 

c) Approve Redevelopment Plan by PIVO, Inc. for submission to Planning 
Commission

8. 8. Auto Spa, LLC Redevelopment Plan

a) Review Redevelopment Plan by Auto Spa, LLC.

b) Conduct initial cost benefit analysis of Redevelopment Plan by Auto Spa, LLC.

c) Approve Redevelopment Plan by Auto Spa, LLC for submission to Planning 
Commission.

9. 9. Staff Reports

a) East Overland Update

10. Other Business

a) Other items of business to discuss.

11. Closed Session (to consider any of the above matters, where a Closed Session is 
appropriate.)

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 1 / 54



2

a) Following passage of motion to enter into executive session, presiding officer 
must state purpose of executive session.

12. Adjournment.

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 2 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, November 21, 2018

Regular Meeting

Item 1

Approve Minutes of the October 10, 2018 Meeting

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 3 / 54



City of Scottsbluff 

Community Redevelopment Authority 

October 10, 2018 

 A meeting of the Community Redevelopment Authority (CRA) was held on Wednesday, October 10th at 

12:00p.m. at City Hall, 2525 Circle Drive, Scottsbluff, NE. 

 Notice of the meeting was published in the Star-Herald on September 11, 2018.  

 The meeting convened at 12:06 p.m. by Chairman Trumbull.  Roll call was taken.  The following committee 

members were present:  Bill Trumbull, Cathy Eastman, Robert Franco, Joanne Phillips, and Absent Bill Knapper.  In 

attendance on behalf of the city were City Manager, Nathan Johnson, Economic Development Director, Starr Lehl and 

legal counsel, John Selzer. 

 Chairman Trumbull informed those in attendance that a copy of the Nebraska Open meetings Act is available for 

the public’s review. 

 Chairman Trumbull asked if there were changes to the agenda and there were no changes. 

 Motion by Phillips, second by Eastman to approve the minutes from the September 14, 2018 meeting.  “Yeas” 

Franco, Phillips, Trumbull, Eastman. “Nays”, none, absent Knapper. 

Chairman Trumbull asked if members had a chance to review the proposed changes to the East Overland Façade 

Improvement Grant Program and talk about including demolition in the allowable expenses. Lehl mentioned the PADD 

Brownfields Program that may be able to be used for the demolition. Franco wanted to clarify that our funds would be 

able to be used for demolition and the property owner would have to come up with the matching funds above and 

beyond the city funding. Discussion included what addresses qualified for the grants and if the word corridor should be 

used or addresses actually on East Overland. Several changes were recommended and noted by Lehl, who will get a 

draft back to the committee. 

Chairman Trumbull opened discussion regarding the Scottsbluff Infrastructure Agency Interlocal Agreement and 

asked members if they had a chance to review the information. There were no changes from the past agreement.  Selzer 

informed the committee that the council would have three members or designees on the committee and two would be 

filled by CRA members. The new committee would decide how the new funds would be prioritized and final decisions 

would be made by the city council.  Selzer said there would need to be a motion and vote to approve the agreement 

prior to December.  Motion by Franco, second by Eastman to approve the Interlocal Cooperative Agreement. “Yeas”, 

Franco, Phillips, Trumbull, Eastman, “Nays”, None, Absent, Knapper 

Lehl reported that a news release had been sent to the media about the success of the East Overland Façade 

Improvement Program and they had asked for before and after pictures of some of the properties, which were sent.  

Chairman Trumbull’s contact information was on the news release so media could contact him for comments. 

Trumbull asked Johnson about the education piece to LB357 and Johnson responded that there is a citizens 

group promoting and marketing the initiative. There will also be a flyer printed and made available printed in English and 

in Spanish to promote the ballot measure. The promotion will happen towards the end of the month so it will be fresh 

on voters’ minds when going to the polls. 

Motion by Franco, second by Eastman to adjourn the meeting “Yeas”, Phillips, Trumbull, Eastman, Franco.  

“Nays”, none, absent, Knapper. 

  

 

        _______________________________ 

        Nathan Johnson 

 

_________________________ 

Starr Lehl  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 4 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, November 21, 2018

Regular Meeting

Item 1

Review and make recommendations on updated form.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 5 / 54



 

 

 

CITY OF SCOTTSBLUFF 

EAST OVERLAND FAÇADE IMPROVEMENT GRANT PROGRAM 

The City of Scottsbluff has committed $100,000 to a program for façade improvements along 

the East Overland corridor.  Grants will be available to all properties, residential and 

commercial, that are located on East Overland.  The grant funds must be used to improve the 

appearance of the exterior of the property.  Program guidelines are below: 

1. Grant amount: Minimum grant amount is $100, and maximum grant amount is $10,000 per 

property.   

2. Required cash match: The property owner is required to match every dollar of grant money 

with one dollar of their own funds.  Grant funds must be spent on the exterior of the property.  

Matching funds may be spent on the exterior or the interior of the property. 

Eligible improvements that may be supported by grant funds or matching funds include, but are 

not limited to: 

 -Paint (exterior only)  -Roof Repairs   - Siding 

 -Masonry   -Sidewalk repair  - Awnings 

 -Signage   -Windows   - Doors 

-Landscaping   - Parking Lot Repairs  - Demolition  

 

Improvements that may be funded by match funds only include, but are not limited by: 

 - Insulation/Energy efficiency improvements  - Parking Lot Improvements  

  - Paint (interior or exterior)    -Electrical or plumbing repairs 

 

4.  Applicants must have actual bids or estimates from a contractor for work to be done at the 

time of application. 

  

5.  Funds may not be spent until after an application is approved.  Funds spent before approval 

is granted will not be reimbursed. 

6.  Applicant must keep all receipts for materials and work done and submit to the City in order 

to be reimbursed.  Work must be completed and receipts submitted for reimbursement within 

6 months of project approval.  Applicants may apply for one 3 month extension if needed to 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 6 / 54



 

 

complete the work.  The Community Redevelopment Authority (CRA) has the discretion to 

extend the timeframe on a case by case basis due to extenuating circumstances within the 

current fiscal year. 

7.  Applications will be reviewed by staff and presented to the City’s Community 

Redevelopment Authority at their monthly meetings.  The CRA will make recommendations to 

the City Council, who has final say in approving projects. 

8.  Approved applicants must give monthly reports to the city regarding the progress of the 

project until completed.  

9.  Application Period will begin on _____________and end on _______________ 

10.  All proposed improvements must meet requirements of the City’s building, fire, and zoning 

codes. 

 

  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 7 / 54



 

 

East Overland Façade Improvement Program Application 

 

Project Information 

1.  Applicant Name___________________________________________________________ 

 Applicant Address_________________________________________________________ 

 Telephone No.____________________________________________________________ 

 Property Owner (if different than applicant)____________________________________ 

 

2. Project Site Address _______________________________________________________ 

 

4.  Land Use of Project (Circle one) 

 

 Residential  Restaurant  Retail  Service 

 

 Other  (Please specify) _____________________________________________________  

 

5.  Utilities (Circle one) Gas  Electric  Both 

 

6.  Proposed Project: Describe in detail; attach plans and specifications: 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________  

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 8 / 54



 

 

 

7. Estimated Project Costs 

  Exterior Improvements (grant or matching funds) $__________________ 

 

  Interior Improvements (matching funds only) $__________________ 

 

       Total  $__________________ 

 

    Grant Funds Requested*  $__________________ 

*Grant funds requested must not exceed the $10,000 maximum 

*Bids or estimates from contractors must be included at the time of application 

    

8.  Person doing work (if different than applicant)__________________________________ 

 Address_________________________________________________________________ 

 Phone No._______________________________________________________________ 

 

8.  Project Construction Schedule (estimated) 

  Start Date  ____________  

Completion Date ____________ 

*ALL WORK MUST BE COMPLETED AND RECEIPTS SUBMITTED TO THE CITY NO LATER THAN 

SEPTEMBER 1, 2019. 

 

To be completed by Staff: 

Zoning of Property_________ 

 

Square footage of building___________ 

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 9 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, November 21, 2018

Regular Meeting

Item 1

Review Redevelopment Plan by PIVO, Inc.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 10 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, November 21, 2018

Regular Meeting

Item 2

Conduct initial cost benefit analysis of Redevelopment Plan by 
PIVO, Inc. 

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 11 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, November 21, 2018

Regular Meeting

Item 3

Approve Redevelopment Plan by PIVO, Inc. for submission to 
Planning Commission

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 12 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 13 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 14 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 15 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 16 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 17 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 18 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 19 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 20 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 21 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 22 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 23 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 24 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 25 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 26 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 27 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 28 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 29 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 30 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 31 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, November 21, 2018

Regular Meeting

Item 1

Review Redevelopment Plan by Auto Spa, LLC.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 32 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, November 21, 2018

Regular Meeting

Item 2

Conduct initial cost benefit analysis of Redevelopment Plan by 
Auto Spa, LLC.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 33 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, November 21, 2018

Regular Meeting

Item 3

Approve Redevelopment Plan by Auto Spa, LLC for submission to 
Planning Commission.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 34 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 35 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 36 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 37 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 38 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 39 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 40 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 41 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 42 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 43 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 44 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 45 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 46 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 47 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 48 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 49 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 50 / 54



Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 51 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, November 21, 2018

Regular Meeting

Item 1

East Overland Update

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 52 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, November 21, 2018

Regular Meeting

Item 1

Other items of business to discuss.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 53 / 54



City of Scottsbluff, Nebraska
Wednesday, November 21, 2018

Regular Meeting

Item 1

Following passage of motion to enter into executive session, 
presiding officer must state purpose of executive session.

Staff Contact: Starr Lehl

Scottsbluff Regular Meeting - 11/21/2018 Page 54 / 54


